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A LOTUS NOTE TO JOYCELYN REES FROM DANIEL
MULQUEEN ABOUT RE: RECORD SEARCH REUEST
ASSASSINATION OF MARTIN LUTHER KING JR. INRE .
HUMAN RESOURCE MANAGEMENT HAS CONDUCTED A
USUAL SEARCH OF PAPER, FICHE AND DATE-BASED
FILES AND WAS TO LOCATE DOCUMENTS OR INDEXED
DATA PERTAINING TO MARTIN LUTHER KING ON 3/08/99
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TO: Joycelyn S. Reese@DCI
FROM: Daniel J. Mulqueen-Y- @ DA
OFFICE: HRM

DATE: 03/08/99 11:24:43 AM
SUBJECT: /jRe: Record Search Request

Assassination of Martin Luther King, Jr. In Re

Joycelyn,

Human Resource Management has conducted a usual search of paper, fiche and data-based files
and was unable to locate documents or indexed data pertaining to Martin Luther King.

It should be recognized that HRM’s ability to search outside the parameters of a name are limited
but an effort to locate a file on the general topic of 'assassination’ also failed to locate such information.

Should this topic need further search efforts by HRM, please provide the more specific terms
which require investigation. Without this defined approach, our efforts may well be unfulfilling.

Dan
Original Text of Joycelyn S. Reese

cC: Tammy J.. Beniger@DO, George E. Muir@DI, Becky L. Rant@DA, Frieda P.
Omasta@DA, Guyron C. Watts@DCI, Judith B. CYLEAR@DO
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